

Kids Hooded Towel



Sold by Kathmandu stores nationally between 1 October 2022 and 22 November 2022

Defect: The products do not comply with the labelling requirements of the <u>mandatory safety standard for nightwear for children</u>. The products do not have the required fire hazard label.

Hazard: Due to the loose-fitting nature of the towel, this could pose a fire risk to the wearer if exposed to a heat or flame source.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the product and return the product to Kathmandu for a replacement product or refund.

Contact details: To contact Kathmandu, call 1800 333 484 or email <u>recall@kathmandu.com.au</u> or visit <u>https://www.kathmandu.com.au/stores/</u> to find your nearest Kathmandu store.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information